Mayers Memorial Hospital

Chief Executive Officer Board of Directors
Louis Ward, MHA Michael D. Kerns, President
VCA Beatriz Vasquez, PhD, Vice President
B?I.I\?l:?ll?.l?\]frDllll.:(.IOR.S AbeHathaway, tary
MILE s AGINDA Allen Albaugh. T
May 24, 2017 5:00 pm i
Board Room (Fall River Mills) Tl Tl s o

Mission Statement
Mayers Memorial Hospital District serves the Intermountain area providing outstanding patient-centered healthcare

to improve quality of life through dedicated, cornpassionate staff and innovative technology.

1 | CALL MEETING TO ORDER — Mike Kerns, President

2 | CALL FOR REQUEST FROM THE AUDIENCE: PUBLIC COMMENTS OR TO SPEAK TO AGENDA ITEMS:
Persons wishing to address the Board are requested to fill out a "Request Form” prior to the beginning of the meeting (forms are
available from the Clerk of the Board (M-W), 43563 Highway 299 East, Fall River Mills, or in the Board Room). If you have
documents to present for the members of the Board of Directors to review, please provide a minimum of nine copies. When the
President announces the public comment period, requestors will be called upon one-at-a time, please stand and give your name
and comments. Each speaker is allocated five minutes to speak. Comments should be limited to matters within the
jurisdiction of the Board. Pursuant to the Brown Act (Govt. Code section 54950 et seq.) action or Board discussion
cannot be taken on open time matters other than to receive the comments and, if deemed necessary, to refer the subject
matter to the appropriate department for follow-up and/or to schedule the matter on a subsequent Board Agenda.

3 . APPROVAL OF MINUTES:
3.1 Regular Meeting — April 26, 2017 (Attachment A) ACTION ITEM

4 | Department/Operations Reports/Recognitions:

4.1 Resolution 2017-06-April Employee of the Month (AttachmentB) ......................... gggﬂi Oﬂnl"”

*Please Note. Chief reports will now be at the end of the agenda in order to expand on discussion or
answer questions regarding items that were addressed on the full agenda.

4.2 Med Staff Report — Pam Sweet Exﬁ
4.3 Telemnedicine Report (Attachment C) Report

4.4 Scheduled Director Report — Marlene McArthur, THF Executive Director (Attachment D) Report
4.5 Director of Operations Report ~ Ryan Harris {Attachment E) Report

5 ' BOARD COMMITTEES:

5.1 Finance Committee —Chair Allen Albaugh

5.1.1 Committee Meeting Report Information
5.1.2 April 2016 Financial review, AP, AR and acceptance of financials ...........cc.ccoeeeens ACTION ITEM
(Dispersed Separately)

5.2 Strategic Planning Committee —Chair Mike Kerns Inf i
5.2.1 COMMILEE MEEHNG REPOM ........creeveereoreoresreesssseesesesstsessessessessereessereersareereeseeresesensenrees | OO LOT

P.O. Bax 459 — 43563 Highway 299 East, Fall River Mills, CA 96028 Tel. (530) 336-5511 Fax (530) 336-6159 hitp://www.mayersmemorial.com



Page 2

5.2.2 Clinic Collaboration/Physician Recruitment Report Discussion

5.3 Quality Committee —Chair Beatriz Vasquez
5.3.1 Commitiee Meeting REPOI.........coo oot sersa s s s m s ee s sr s s snneraes iiormation

6 | NEW BUSINESS

6.1 Policies for Approval (Sent as PDF) ACTION ITEM
e Counting -- Sponges Sharps and Instruments
e Items Issued from Inventory
e Annual Program Evaluation
e Administrator On Call

7 | 7.1 Administration Reports: *Note: Chief reports will now be at the end of the meeting in
order to expand on discussion or answer questions regarding ftems that were addressed on the
full agenda. Wrilten report are provided in board packet — additional comments as need verbally

» Chief’s Reports (CEQ, CNO, CCO, CFO, IHF CEO) (Attachment F)

8 | 8.1 INFORMATION/REPORTS/BOARD EDUCATION/ANNOUNCEMENTS
¢ Board Comments, Upcoming Events, etc.

9  ANNOUNCEMENT OF CLOSED SESSION:

9,1 Government Code Section 54962:
Quality Assurance: Quality Improvement Issues, Medical Staff Report (Dr. Tom Watson, Chief of Staff)
{Health & Safety Code §32155)

MEDICAL STAFF REAPPOINTMENT ACTION ITEM
Scott Bleazard, MD - Radiology

Scott Ramus, MD - Radiclogy
Sean Pitman, MD - Pathology

AHP APPOINTMENT
Sharon Hanson, FNP

9.2 Real Property Government Code Section 54956.8
9.3 Personnel Government Code 54957
9.4 Pending Litigation Government Code 54956.9



Page 3

10 | RECONVENE OPEN SESSION
REPORT CLOSED SESSION ACTION Discussion

11 | ADJOURNMENT: Next Regular Meeting June 28, 2017 Burney

Public records which relate to any of the matters on this agenda (except Closed Session items), and which have been distributed to the members of the Board,
are available for public inspection at the office of the Terk to the Board of Directors, 43553 Highway 299 East, Fall River Mills CA 95028.
This document and other Board of Directors documents are available online at www.mayersmemonial.com.

Posted/Distributed 05/17/17






tA
Att&h’fﬁg Mayers Memorial Hospital District

Board of Directors — Regular Board Meeting
Date: April 26, 2017

Time: 1:00 P.M.

Location: Mayers Memorial Hospital

Burney, California

{These minutes are not intended to be a verbatim transcription of the proceedings and discussions associated with the
business of the board's agenda; rather, what follows is a summary of the order of business and general nature of
testimony, deliberations and action taken.}

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER: President Kerns called the regular meeting to order at 1:00 p.m.
on the above date with the following present:
Mike Kerns, President
Abe Hathaway, Secretary
Allen Albaugh, Treasurer
Laura Beyer

Board Members Absent: Beatriz Vasquez, Vice President

Staff Present: Louis Ward, CEO; Travis Lakey, CFO; Adam Dendauw, Director of Clinical Services; Ryan
Harris, Director of Operations Valerie Lakey, DOPR/Clerk of the Board

2. CALL FOR REQUEST FROM AUDIENCE TO SPEAK TO ISSUES OR AGENDA ITEMS:
2.1 Public Comment — none

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES — A motion/second and carried, the Board of Directors accepted the
minutes of the March 22, 2017 Regular Board Meeting. ( Hathaway, Beyer)— Approved All

4. Department/Operations Reports/Recognitions:

4.1 Resolution 2017-5-March Employee of the Month: Christal Jimenez was recognized as March
2017 TEAM MAYERS MVP. Presented by Laura Beyer (Albaugh, Beyer) Approved All

*Please Note: Chief reports will now be at the end of the agenda in order to expand on discussion or
answer guestions regarding items that were addressed on the full agenda.

4.2 Director of Operations report - Ryan Harris (Written report provided in packet) Meeting
with Porter about Burney outpatient - $167 per square foot. It will require adding 2 doors in hallway to
separate services. Additionally we will add a private patient PT room. We would do wound care in the 3
unused patient rooms. Additionally, we will replace flooring, HVAC; estimate is $150,000 - $200,000,
which is half the price of re-doing clinic. The old clinic could be a training space for employees. The
board took a quick tour.

Harris talked about HVAC repairs. AC4 is a unit we can't get parts for. We have aging HVAC units. This
particular one is from the 70’s. The unit will be inspected. OSHPD has a pre-approved list of HVAC
units, which we can get to replace.

$165,000 on SNF refresh budget. There has been $52,000+ raised/donated that will be going towards
the project.

Albaugh asked about the Burney parking lot. Harris noted it will be on the schedule.

4.3 Scheduled Director Report - Adam Dendauw, Director of Clinical Services — (Written
report provided in packet) Cardiac - donations to gym, benefits cardiac and respiratory. (Employees
also) Stress testing elements are in place. Dr. Dahle will complete training in May. Hope to start in May
or June. Discussed items that were in his written report. Lab = new equipment will prove to assist in
many areas of the department. Will be working with Val Lakey to market the BioFire testing. Going
forward marketing new services will be a priority.




DRAFT

Mayers Memorial Hospital District
Board of Directors — Regular Board Meeting
April 26, 2017
Page 2 of 4

4.4 Hospice Report—Keith Earnest -~ Condolences to Mary Ranquist in the loss of her husband Rick.
Census in Hospice has been a yo-yo. In the last week we have gone from 5 to 1. Working towards a
marketing plan to get referrals earlier. Patients can qualify under medi-cal for a much longer service
than is being utilized, We need to provide education. We need referrals from new providers and locums.
Albaugh asked if we get any referrals from Pit River. The answer is no — we are currently trying to
identify cultural issues. Potentially have a liaison. Increase referrals. Beyer asked what capacity Hospice
can handle. Earnest said 10-12 — we have had 15, Hospice fundraiser funds go to rental of DME.
Hospice gets a daily rate that provides nursing, drugs and equipment needs - it does not meet costs.
Fundraisers help to cover expenses. May also be used for transportation. Hospice has its own cost
report. Paid at a national rate — it doesn't matter what our costs are. We also work with local churches

5. BOARD COMMITTEES:

5.1 Finance Committee —Chair Allen Albaugh
5.1.1 Audit Report via WebEx — Matt Faulkner, Erik Volc form WipFli (Exhibit 1)
5.1.2 Committee Meeting — Report from Staff Development. Ratio could be higher on
financials, but there are many costs on construction, etc. Talked about cost of labs, registry
(LVN's — CNA registry is down). Doing well — extra funds are from projects that Lakey has been
able to get us involved in. Keep in mind down the road — viability of IGT programs. Word of
caution going forward. Without incentives, we are still slightly ahead financially.
5.1.3 March Financials — (Hathaway, Albaugh) — Approved All

5.2 Strategic Planning Committee — Chair Mike Kerns
5.2.1 Committee meeting — Met on April 10. Dr. Watson attended as well as a member of
MVHC board (Jim Billo) Entire MVHC board has been invited to May meeting. MVHC relationship
and physician recruiting were the main topics of discussion. Collaborative is working on
recruiting materials.

5.3 Quality Committee — Laura Beyer (Vasquez absent)
5.3.1 Committee Meeting Report — Met on April 17*", Environmenta! Service, Imaging,
Marketing, and Safety Reports. Imaging presented some new resources they are providing for
the clinics. Received report from Jack Hathaway regarding Quality plan. PRIME update. PCC
progress. Compliance Plan review. Beyer will be working with Hathaway. Hathaway reviewed
surveys and Quality board. Discussed handwashing. Ward would like to get with Hathaway to
discuss the Quality metrics.




DRAFT

Mayers Memorial Hospital District
Board of Directors — Regular Board Meeting
April 26, 2017
Page 3 of 4

6. NEW BUSINESS

6.1 Policies for Approval — Albaugh/Vasquez, all approved (Hathaway, Beyer)
¢ Emergency Medicine Core Privileges
e Family Medicine Core Privileges
e MEC-Governing Board Endorsement for
Physician Appointment and Privileges
o Nurse Anesthetist, Certified Registered Core
Privileges
Nurse Practitioner Core Privileges for Inpatient
Optometry Core Privileges
Pathology Core Privileges
Psychology Core Privileges
Radiology Core Privileges
Surgery Core Privileges, General
Surgery Core Privileges, Orthopedic
Wound Care Core Privileges

6.2 Quarterly Policy Approval List (Hathaway, Beyer)

6.3 In-House Laundry Service Project Approval
No savings on an Aramark contract if we move forward. If not — we would receive a 15 2% discount if
we signed a 5-year contract. It will be about a 4 month project to get the facllity going and the goal
would be to be complete by 2019 - the end of the current Aramark contract. (Albaugh, Hathaway)
Moved to implement the in-house laundry project. - Approved All

7. ADMINISTRATION REPORTSs:
In addition to the writien operations report included in the board packet the following
verbal reports and discussions are summarized below:

s Louis Ward, CEQ - In addition to the written report

v SEMSA — membership plan brochures are out Ward is working on a reduced rate for
MMHD employees. MMHD will get a $69 rate for first year of air/ground. Helicopter has
arrived. Itis in Adin. Should have a MMHD logo. Critical Care Access Unit is also
available,
Capital Campaign - going well. Ground breaking potentially.
Burney Outpatient — timeframe within a year. Should have a timeline by next board
meeting.
Outpatient market study will be presented at a SP meeting.
Management meeting May 2™ - field trip to the building site.
MVHC - setting up an executive committee with members of both facilities to meet
monthly.

AN

SNENEN




Mayers Memorial Hospital District

DRAFT

Board of Directors — Regular Board Meeting

April 26, 2017
Page 4 of 4

v Community Health Needs Assessment
v OSHPD - looked at preliminary and have made some comments. Final submission to
OSHPD will be July 17, Still trying to figure out the water pressure issue.
Encroachment permit with CalTrans is still okay. We need to open the PG & E project
again to move the poles, Working on RFP for equipment - complete and being reviewed
by Alan and Adam.
v Talked about the trip to Hillrom in Indiana
v Sherry Wilson is still out on leave. May not be to work until the end of May. Earnest,
Overton, Hathaway picking up responsibilities.
Travis Lakey, CFO - Adding new metrics - percentage of collections. Discussion of SNF rate.
Working Quality Assurance Fee model - preferred model we would receive $500,000,
Keith Earnest, CCO — In addition to the written report: Pyxsis — machines should arrive
May 1%,
Sherry Wilson, CNO — In addition to the written repori: none {Absent)

8. INFORMATION/BOARD EDUCATION/ANNOUNCEMENTS
BOARD COMMENTS, UPCOMING EVENTS, ETC. — REPORT ON ACHD LEG DAYS — KERNS AND
VAL WILL WORK WITH ACHD AND CHA TO SET SOMETHING UP ON OSHPD

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS:

MED STAFF PROCESS

9. Announcement of CLOSED SESSION - 3:50 pm — Approved All

9.1 Government Code Section 54957:
Quality Assurance: Quality Improvement Issues, Medical Staff Report (Dr. Tom Watson, Chief of Staff)

9.2 Real Property Government Code Section 54956.8
Pending litigation — lien on Right Roads Building

9.3 Personnel Government Code 54957

Wrongful termination suit filed against MMHD

10, Reconvene Open Session - (Albaugh/Hathaway) All Privileges Approved

12. ADJOURNMENT: There being no further business, at the hour of 4:00 p.m., President Kerns
declared the meeting adjourned. Next meeting May, 2017 — 1:00 pm- Fall River Mills




EXHI /a/ 1

ADI1DOVHd J¥VO HIIV3H

SUSITEE0D) PUY SVAD /102 ‘9z |udy

TIddIM

Sjinsay jiIpny 910¢
JO uUoljelUdSAId

i) N
) WAL
2904381@ BLICSOH]

1R1JeWaH SIOMNB



TALIVIEd VYO HOVIH

TIAdIM

FA d17 rdia

"SHPNE JNOo JO 8s1n09 8y} Ybnouy; pauieiqo uoiewlsol Joyjo Wwoly pue ‘gLoz ‘0c sunp
ybnouayy ‘v1L0Z ‘0€ sunr papus sieak ayj Joj SJUSWIIE)S [2|OUBLY PB)IPNE BY) WO, PAALISD SEM UCHEULIOJUI
[eloueul ey uswabeuew pue s10j0a113 Jo pJeog 8y} Jo asn ay) 1oy Ajajos si uohewlojul Buimolo) sy

sisAjeuy Juswasinquiay 4NS % S)nsay uoday 1s0)
slojeaipu| |eloueuld Aey

sisAjeuy [eloueulq

SJUSWSE}S |eloUBUIH PAYIPNY JO MBIASY

S)NSaY IPNY 9102 JO MBIAIBAQ/SUONHEDIUNLIWOY) palinbay

S)UBJUOY JO 8|ge ]




g  dTimdm OOV RYI HOVIH

(Jousiq, ays)
“ouisiq |e)dsoH [euowa|y Siakepy Jo sjuswajels [eloUBUL 8Y) UO uoluldo paylpowun ue panss|

uodai jipne jo adoog

‘ssao0ud Buipods) [eioueul ay) Buleasiano ul sanijiqisuodsal JnoA o) Jueasfas ‘Juswbpn|
leuoissajold Jno Ul ‘ale Jey) Bpne sy 0} pajejal siejew jueoyubis Bunesiunwwos o) ajqisuodsal
ale ap\ '|oJiuoD Jeulsiul yons Buiuisouos aoueinsse Aue apiaoid 0] Jou pue sainpaooid ypne

1no Buiuiwieyep Jo asodind ayy 1o} A|9j0S |0JU0D [BUISIUI PRIOPISUOD OM ‘S)pNE INO JO Hed sy
‘SjusWiale)s |eloueUl

ay) INOge S9URINSSE ‘9)NjOSqe UBY) Jay)e. ‘ajqeuosesl ulejqo o} paubisep ale seinpadoid InQ
(VD) selels pajun ey ul pajdasoe Ajjesauab

sa|disunid Bununosoe ypm Ajwlojuod ul sjedsel jeusiew e ul pajuasald Ajie) ale Jybisiano

INOA unm Juawabeuew Aq paledaid sjuswaje)ls [eloueul 8y} Jauiaym noge uojuido ue ssaidxe o)

sajels
pajun ay3 ul peydsoaoe Ajjesauab spiepuels Bujipne Japun Ajjiqisuodsal s o)pny

S)INSayY }PNY 910¢ 10 MIIAIBAQ
suonesIiunwwo) paldinbay




PAIVE YD HEVYIH

TIAdIM

a7

‘sjusLsiels
[eloueUly 8U) 0} | 9JON Ul paquosap ale Jousiq a8yl Aq pash salijod Bununoooe Jueolyiubis
8y seoljod Bununoosoe sjeudosdde jo asn pue uoljos|es ay) 1o} a|qisuocdsal s| Juswabeuep

Sa191|0d Buijunosay jueoyiubls

"sjusLWIsIe)S
[e1oueUy palipne Buluieuod sjuawnoaop AUe 0} uojjusye ajoAap o} Juswsbeuew Aq pajsanbal
JOU 81em pue SjusWalE)s [eloueUlY pajipne Bujuejuod S)USLINOOP JaYI0 AUE JO S1EME JOU 848 SN

sjuawajesg |eloueul4 pajipny Buluieluo) sjuawindoQ ul uonewWIOU| J8Y10

"‘aoueusanob ypm pabieys asoy)
0} Jipne Jno 0} paje|al uoljewiojul ulenad apianoid am jey) aiinbal spiepue)s |BuolIsssjold

‘sjuswiadsunouold ggyo) mau Sunuswsduwi

JO Jinsal e se paAe|ap sem SJUBWSIE]S |BlIOUBUL PBYIPNE 907 Y} JO 9oUBNSS| “1a)9|
Juswabebus Jpne 1IN0 YIM 80UEBPIOIDE Ui pue suoissnasip Buluueld Buunp saaejuasaidal
InoA yum passnosip Buiwi pue adoos pauueld ayy o) Buipioooe Ipne ay) pawlopad

Npny ayj jo adoog pue Buiwij pauueld

S}insay HpNY 910¢ 10 MSIAISAQ
suolediunwwo) paldinbay




FOUOVH 34V HOVIH

m o171 Hidrea

‘Snosunod pue |njdjay
sem Juawiabeuepy -sypne ay} Bunsidwos pue Bujwiopsd ul palsjunodus aiam saljnoIYIp ON

Jpny a3 Buiwiopad paliajunodug sanoyia

‘sajewnse dojaaap 0] pash suondwnsse pue s10)oe} AS) 8y} salen|eAs |Jdipn

‘'s1o0Aed Aued-pliy) 0} anp sjunowe pajewsy -
"SJUNOJ2E @[gI08||oouUn 104 23UBMO||E pUB sjuswisnipe [enjoenluod S|qeAladal S)UNCJdY -

:2]e SjusLuslels |eloueul ay) Bunoaye salew(}sa aA)ISuas Isow ay|

‘S)USAS 81NN} Jnoqe suondwnsse
puB SJuUaAa Juaund pue jsed Jnoge aouauadxe pue abpaimouy s juswabeuew uo paseq aJe pue
wswabeuew Aq pasedaid sjuswasle)s [eioueuly ayy jo Yed [eibaju) ue ale sajewnsa Bupunoooy

sjuawalels |eloueul 4 ay) Bunoayy sajewnsy Bupunoosay jueosiubig

S}insay }IPNY 910¢ 10 MIIAIBAQ
suonesiunwwo) paldinbay




9

IDUWOVH JvD HOVIH

CRR R

‘sjuswsnipe

G1.0Z Wouy asuejeq pun) ay} bulosa1oo pue sjuswapas Aued paiy) ‘spuoq o) paje|al
sjuawAed jsalajul pue anuaaal xe) Buipiooal ay) 0} pajejal Ajuewnd st siy] “261'856$
AQ slesse 1au ul sabueyo |ejo] 01 asealdul ue sem sjuawsnipe asay) jo 1pedwn ay )

‘sjuswsnipe pasodoad
asol} paidaooe Juswabeuely ‘pasodoid aiam saljua Bunsnipe uasuiyl upne ano Buung

‘leusjeww

paLUaap SJUBWA)RISSIW Pa}0aliooun asoy) Buizuewwns Juswiyosene ue sspnjoul Jaya|
uonedunwiwoo palinbas ay| uswabeuew jo sjaad| a1eudoidde 0] 9)eoiunWLIoD pue Jipne
8] Buunp payiuspl S)uswWsIe]SSIW [|B 8)ejNWNJoe 0] SN alinbal SpJepuUB]S [BUCISSSL0Id

SIUBWARISSIN Pa)IB1I00UN PUE PBJIaII0)

S}insay HIPNY 910¢ 10 MSIAISAQ
suonesiunwwo)) palinbay




L

TIAdIM

“UolUS}S. JNO JO uonIpuod e uswbpnl Ino uj ‘Jou siem sasuodsal

ano pue ‘diysuoneel jeuoissasosd INo JO 8SINOI [BLIIOU BY} U] JNID0 UOISSNISIP 9S8y ‘splepuels
Bunipne pue Jyvo Jo uoneaydde Buipnjou; ‘Yuswabeuew yim sisjjew Jo A)sleA e SSnosip o\

sonss| 19430

17 IHthay

‘SJUSWS)B]S |elouBUY 8Y) UO palapual aq Aew yoiym uoluido

J0 adA) 8y} Jo SjUSWISIE]S |EIOUBUY 3L} 199YE PINOM YoIum dyyD JO uoieo|dde 8y} uo sjuejunodoe
Juspuadspul Jayjo wolj suoluido Aue pajnsuod jou sey juswebeuew ‘abpamouy Ino o]

SJUBIUNOIDY J3YI0 YIIM suolle}nsuo) juswabeuepy

"sypne Jno Buunp asole sjuawealbes|p yons ou podal o) peses|d aie ap\ ‘Hodal s lolipne

ayj 1o sjuswisle)s |eloueul ay} o} Jueaylubis aq pinoo jey) Jeapew Bunipne Jo ‘Bupodal ‘Bununodde
[eioueul) e BujuISOUOD ‘UOIOB)SIES N0 0} PAA|0Sal JoU 10 Jaylaym ‘Jejiew e se juswabeuew

Yum Juawasibesip e auysp spiepue)s jeuolssajold ‘uoneajunwwod siyj jo sasodind Jo4

juswabeuepy yym juawaaibesiq
‘panss|

aq 0} 8|qe|ieA. 2Jom SJUSLUS)E]S |BIOUBRUL BU) S]Ep BU} JO Se pajep pue paubis Jele| uonejussaidal
Juawabeuew ay) ul papnjoul ale jey) jJuswabeuew wolj suonejuasaldal ulenad palsenbal spA

suoljejuasaidoy juswabeuepy

S}iNS8yY IPNY 910¢ 10 MIIAIBAQ
suonesIuNWWo) palinbay




DUOVE YD HOVIH

TIddIM
"Wl JIpNe [Bula)Xe Uo souelal ae|d 0}
Joadxa Inq ‘yeis |eussiul BuiAey JO JyBUSG SNSISA }SOO BUj} JOJIUOW 0} SNURLOT) IUOIIBPUILLWIOISY

w 171 WFEAY

'$9]0UJ00} pUB SJUSWS)E)S [eIouBUY B} JO
uonesedaid ay} Yym IsiSse 0} wuly Jipne Jieyy uo Ajai 0} suofeziueblo [|ews o) uowwooun jou S| |

'slojipne [eusaixe 0} uey) uoneziuebio ay) jo Buipueisiapun sAaisusyaIdWod alow e aAey
je)s |eulsjul se papodalun of pinod aINsojasIp B )sU pasealoul Ue S| a1y ‘spodas Jpne ay)
Ul sjuswisje)s [eloueul Ul YIM papnjou) S2INSOOSIp pue S8joujoo) auy) Yelp o] uo paljal si 1dipn

Bujioday pue Bununoosay |eioueuly
:Rousioyep Jueoyiubls e aq o0} (0JJU0D [BUIBIUI UI SBI0USIOYEP BUIMO||0) BU) JapISUOD Sp

‘aoueulanob
Uim pabieyo asoyy Aq uonuaye jusw o} ybnous juenodull 14 ‘ssauyesm |eualew e
UBY} 819ASS SS9 SI 1BUj} S8I0UaIoyap JO uoieulquod 1o Aousioyap v - Aousioleq Juediubig

's|seq Ajawi} B U0 pajoallod pue pajoajep Jo pajusasid
JOU S| sjuaLialels [elouBUY SY) Ul JuswWaeleIsSIW |elslew . jey) Ajigissod ajqeuoseal
B S| 818U} Jey] 4ons ‘salousioyap JO UOKBUIGLIOD 10 ADUSIONSP Y - SSOUMEOAA |el1ale|

S|0JJU0) [eUIdU|

S)insay 1PNy 9102 JO MBIAIBAQ
suonesiuNwwon palinbay




IDILOVYd ¥V HIlVIH
§JUB)[ET0) P VD

TIAdIM

910¢ ‘0€ aunr

papugj JeaA 9y} 410
uoljew.iojuj
Riejuswajddng pue
sjuawajlels jeisueul

SANEWeLWYILS W1 NN el
@2llLldmy 1@ Mellmele




oL

a1 FDUOVE YD HOVIH
TIAdIM

"1eaf Joud 0} paiedwos saun)ipuadxa |eides sse) pue uoijepaidap paseasoul o) anp Ajuewud pasealoap JaN — sjasse jenden
‘sjuswied

191 Buipueisino uo dn Buiyajeo sje)s ay) pue sjuswAed sapuaoUl YHI JO UOII98)|02 By} O} @Np Pasealap juswasinquial Aued paiy)
"sananoe Gupueuy [ejdesuou woy Yseo ul sasn pue ‘saseyoind jeydes ‘suonebijqo

198p jo Juswifed Jaye ‘jeaA Joud Jano suopeledo Aq papiaoid ysed pasesioul 0} anp pasealoul sjuajeainba yses pue yses [jeien0

%Z- (oved $ L9L'?L $ TiL'6l $ TEwel $ $32YNOS3Y 40 SAOTILNO A3YY343Qa 2 S13SSV TVLOL
o/u (09) L7 LSt Lzl S92INOS2I JO SMO|JINC PaLS)a(]
%9 (659) £99°01 0001 Lit's BN - spasse |eyde)
%0 - € z 5 5}9558 19YJ0 |00
%R (002} oLL 9LL 916 I5N 0) sB payWI| S}PsSY
%S 6L 74759 SHe'e L TANY SJ9SSE JUSIND |RJO|
%St (eL5°1) 00%'L 984’ £16'L swesboid Juswesinquiss Aped-piyy woly ang
%G1 (A4 oLl 9Q7 Qze s}sisodap pue sasuadxs piedaiyd
%9 cT LCE IARN g5e SLOJUBAU|
%/ L- {(g8) 909 0zS FAR 9N 0} SR PajiwWI| 5)955€ JO UoIKOd JUBLINT)
%< 8L Lye'e S79't €TL'E 18N - s9|qeAldal jusijed
%LNE G66'L $ o6 $ &i§ $ 05T % sjuajeainbs ysed pue ysen)

'S]35SR JUBLND)
(spuesnoy} uy)
sbueys 910Z ©) 10T SLo0Z 9102 $82INOSIY JO SMOIING PELISIB(] PR S}SSSY - UCIHSO JON JO SIUUIRIS
jusdlad ¢loz obueyn

M3IADY JUBWLIL]S |eloueul pa)ipny



FF ERR Y

IOUWIVE YD HOVIH

TIAATIM

Juawsbeuew ajgea@oal jualjed uo sNo0) pasealdul ay) o} anp pasealdap s|qeled seoueleq juaned

"SIOPUIA

(1B YIM JUBLIND UIBWSI pUB Sa210Aul Buipug)sino aonpai o} Juswabeuew Aq poye Buinupuod ay) 0} anp paseasoap e|qeded sjUNCKDY -
‘1g98p Bunsixa uo sjuawAed panupuos ay) se [|am se uec) YHI au} Yo BuiAed o) anp pasessoap senige) wisl-Buoy .

%Z- (owe) $ (9’8l $ TiL'sl $ zeEWEL $ NOILISOd
L3N gNV SIDYNOSIY 40 SMOT4NI Q3¥JI43Q 'S3ILITEVIT IVIO0L
%EL 19L'e YA M) Toe'y E9%'L uoiyised y2u |ejoy
(ooz’'L) 9LZ'L £00'% FESEIECIY
969 969 941 uoiyisod jau ajqepuadxa pa)olysay
£E9’L (412 344 796°C syesse |ejdes u JuswyssAul BN
uoljisod N
%ET- (1os'e) BEO'LL 0Lw'SL 696°L1 sanijiqer] |eyep
%€ L- (a9e’1} ong’LL wTe'olL 9568 san|Iqe)) wisy-buo
%Ly (ee1’D) zoL's 9rl's £10'c SINNIqRI| JUBIIND |RjO)
%9 QT 79t 9k A=Y 4 anuaAal1 paweaul)
%S l ot 114 Lz SJAYo JOf ISNJY Ul PIBY Ysed)
% - ) rAM] 62Tl rARAN SSUYIRI] 1BYJO PUE PSNIDIY
%99 (19g) 66EF LSS 061 s|qeded saouejeq juaned
%S (9e1'1) SeL't 615°L €9 sjqeAed syunoosoy
efu = Q0% = - PRI Jo aun
%94 (9+9) $ 6L $ 0Kl % SS¢L % saniqel] wis)-Buo) jo ssnunjew uaun
‘saIy(Iqe!] JuaunD
(spuesnoyy uy)
ebueyd QLO0T ©1 L0 sLozZ 9102 UOIISO JON PUR SOIINOSSY JO SMOYJU] poiiejaq SanifIqel]
juasled gLoZ abueyn ~UORISOy JBN O SHISWSIRIS

M3IASY JuBWIS)L]S [BlIoUBUI palIpNy




NF o 1T IHEIAY

‘olLoe
u) aanuadw ueld JIYd U3 Jo uolippe au
0] anp paseaoul sanuaaal Bunelado-uou 1By

‘910z Wi sbesanoo
H3) 104 19E4UED JeT JaY) Buiseasoul
[eEndsoy ay) 0] anp PaseaIul S89) |[BUCISSa)0Id

'[IBIBAD
swnjwaid ay) palamo| JYS? 0} S1ad [eD Woy
abueyo ay) Se G0z 19A0 paseaioap sjyauag

"JUS)SISUOD PBUIBWIS) SBLERS

'Sall eale 0) pajejel
G102 Ul paaleoal sjuawded Aq puejs aoue|nquue
o] anp Ajewd pasestoap anuaasl JIBYID

"9L0Z Ul ¥’ 22 016102 U
£61'9g WwoJ) paseasou) sAep swoy Buisinn

abesane Ansnpul sy uey)
JaMO| B1am S2P0I [ 47) SWIOS PaMOUS MIIASS
e Jaye 19)sewabieyo sy} 0} sjusw)snipy

9102 U (%6°F) WL L$ Inoge
Aqg pasealoul anuaaal 20IA8S Jualed ssolg)

JOILOVE YD HIVIH

TIAAIM

%SEL 1ol’'e $ 6TLL % Cog'y $ ©9r'L pus je uopsod JaN
LYY a|didund SuNUROIdR U EUSYD 10 10D 1S SAIR|IHWND
%00 cLL'E fA4. 6L L Loty BuuuiBag e uomsod jay
0o §1955@ Jou w sabueys YO
%0 (FA D) LOT ELl'E 19L'e sesuedxe JBAC SONUOABL JO SSROX]
%E 901 7GL L&S 60L E9H'l 18U - anusssl Bunesdouou o]
wh'e- (334 (cze) CLOL) (Z69) aWoDu 5243y
Wt gnT 280L Log 5314 £66 Swodu 1By
TR gLl CLL'L cZL'L zLL't saxw} Apadoiy
19N - sanuasa) Buneadouon
%Lle- (990 yec) 494'C 869°L sugjesado woly swosu)
%50 ELL yey'LZ LSBT 0L6°LT sIsUSIX® 930
%SLL (¥4 65 Q01 Liw sasuadxa 1By
%0'9- (€A S8l 661 LBL sauwinsy|
%6'F (eg) YA T4 QY SN
H6'GT (ge) £gL Ll 601 S2STI| pue Uy
%GL 96 0og'l QLT L TLEL uonedag
%eEl B =1 14 19t 60h 2ourusjUIRW pue sieday
%L'T (%) 060°'C [AANA LL0'T SIDIAIDS PISEYDIng
%89S ELlL 9L0'C 2007 ozl sayddng
%S9 etl gze’l zoe't 0z6'l £335 |euolstajouy
%68 {gsz} 5€9'°C 106’z €en9°T spyauag
%S0 £S HER'6 £LS1°01L oLz'olL seeeg
sasuadxy
%LT- (£59) ooL'LZ LZEYT 9I9'ET Sonuanol o)
%L LT (ZHE) Let 6i7t'L L06 BNUBASI IBYID
%g L~ (L) 61L°0Z TLVET leoL'ze anuaAal adtalas Jusned 18N
woelt 9ti'e [W-X-] EETA heg'el 99p
Peq 10 UOISIADID pUR SJUSWISNIPE |PNJIRIJUOD SS37
%E'Y SZL'L $ 06E'6T  § OTeME  $ 559°9¢ anuassl ad1es Juaned ssoigy
SONUBASY
(spuwsnoyy uy)
sBuwynog abueyd g Loz SiLoz 0T uojisod 19N ul sebusyD

LOZ 1 5L0T

pue ‘sesuadxg 'senusAay JO SJUIWLLIRIS

MBIASY JUSWS)L)S [elouRUl] PalIPNY



320!10Vdd 33VD HIIVIH
SUBYNELOT) PUB 8§V d))

TIHdIM

SISAITVRNY W IDRNNW/[Nel




- AR LY FOLOVEd YD HOVIH
TIAdIM

910¢ ydiey ‘elels Aq sueipsiy Jojeoipu] jo Alewwng :poday s10)eaipu] [BIoUBUI] HYD
‘8lL# Hoday Alewwnsg ejeq wes| Buuoyuoly xa|4 8y} wouy si () Jewyouaq ejuioles ay|.

‘uoibay
1S Je4 8y} ul s[elidsoH $S800Y |BoNLY) 10} St 9beiaAy yiewyouag ay| "sJojesipuj Bunessdp
pue [ejpueuiH jejdsop jo oeuewy 910¢ wmdO syl woly si (,) yewyosusq Agsnpul ay |

‘|eydsoH ey Jo yyesy |eoueul, sy}
Buipuejsiapun ul jsisse o} pejuasaid ase sydesd Buimojjoy sy ul Buueadde soies [eloueuy ay |

salj|ioe) [eoisAyd ay} Jo ucipuod sy} Bulnoeg
Aoeden 198
Ajpinbi
Ageyjoud
:0} J0@dsal yum souewlopad
louadns Buineiyoe Aq AN|Iqixe)4 |eloueuy, azijeas suoijeziueblo |njsseoong

‘uonenys sy ur sabueyd Jueolyiubis Jo sesuanbasuod
[eloueUl 8y} puelSylm 0} ssauisng e Jo Ajjiqe ayj - A)|Iqixa)) [e1oueul,

SISAjeuy |eloueul



m—_ 11 Hpding

‘sabelaae
9]e]S pue Yewyouaq aroge
Apeasb s1 uibiew [e)o) s,jendsoH ayl

‘sieah om] Ised ay)
10} swes 2y} paujewal A)Jua)sisuod
sey uibiew |ej0} s,|jendsoH 8yl

‘sasuadxe pue anuaaai Bunelsadouou
Jayjo jo 1988 ay} sapnoul uiblew |ejo|

‘9102 w Aybils paseasoap oney

"198p Mmau 9AISSaoxe Buippe Jnoyym
sjosse |ejded ul SJusL)SaAUl Mau
ppe 0} Ajjige ue sjedipul sanjeA ybiH

‘anuaaal Bunesado |e)o)}
Jo abejuaoniad e se suonesado wodj (ssol)
awooul saJnseaw uibiew Bunerado

Ellva

vawaue R

SL0C

Y0

« JrEuipuog g

HW
FL0C SL0L FlOT
%0'S-
- O %0
VR ES @
A ¥D'C
EnpUSg @
HiWE _t %001
S
o> ) %01
wibieyy Bugesado

sisAjeuy |eloueul




L dTimEms oIV 3NYD HOVIH

TIAdIM

"S8AIBSAL YSBD S) PlINg O} S8nunuos JoMsIq eyl

‘PUBY UO YSED SABP (6 JO WNWIUIW B 935S 0} Jajald s1apua]

‘88N 0} SE Pajiw|| S}9SSE JUSLINILOU PUE PaJoUISaIun SapN[ou|

‘PaAIS9al JO PaJoaa}|0d SEM USED oU Ji 9jesado pjnod [eidsoH ay) SAep JO Jaquinu sy} SaINSESW ojey

'S82JN0S ||e ‘puey uo yseod sAeq

0T S10¢ #10¢

el el |

. Hewpusg @

HWW®

$321n08§ |[Y - pueH uo ysen sfeq

sisAjeuy [eloueul



I} &M Ihdend, ¢

DUV YD HOVIH

TIAdIM

‘sieak [BJaASS JXau ay) ul aBueyo sl SABY [[Im onel SIY} Jey} S| 1seda10y Ajsnpu|

1eaA Joud ay) Jano Ajybis pasealoul sey onjel s,|ejdsoH ay|

*SJUNCOE 109(|00 0} SoYEe) 1l oL} abelaAe oy} SaINSEaW 3|qeAIS0al SJUNOJDE Ul anuaAal sAe(

910¢ 5102 7102

Jeluoge) m

. yeuwpuag @

HWW =

J9N - 9|qRAI329Y SJUNOIIY Ul aNUIAIY she(

sisAjeuy [eioueul



gL A FOUOVE MY HOVIH
TIAdIM

"suonebqo
juauno umop Aed 0} snooy pasealoul 8y} 0} anp 910z Ul pasealoap Ajjeslb onels s jeidsoH ayl
‘Algqelone} aiow uodn payoo| ale sanjeA onjes  pousad JuawAed abelone, Buisealosq

"pied ate sanjiqel| JuslInd alojeq pasde|s sAep Jo Jequnu abeloae ay] sainsesuwl oy

910¢ §10¢ 7l0C

. yewpusg g

HWWm

pouad jusawied abeioay

SisAjeuy |eloueuld



DOV YD HOVIH

TIAdIM

mh_ d T RIS

‘poylawl SaijlINIewW JUaLInNd 8y} sasn podal si0)esipu|
HYO wes} Buonuow xa|4 ‘poujow pied ysaiajul pue [edipund ay) sasn sojes|pu| |endsoy Jo oeuew|y

‘19)ea1b 10 GZ'| Jo sonel abesanod aolAIas 1qap Joj Bupjoo] ase AjjedidA) siepuaT

"anp swoo Aay} se suoiiebi|qo ysasspul pue |ediouud jasw 0} Aljiqe 8y} sainsesi

L0 SLOC yl0C

e e ] |

< ANy g

HWW il

pled 1sai9)ju] pue jedidulld - abeiano) ad1A19g 1qaQ

sisAjeuy |eloueui



ﬂﬂ TV iithe

IOUIVH 3V HOVIH
TIAdIM

‘anoge pajoidsep se quuio Ajpes)s [|im pue

|eydsoy Buibe ay) 0} anp 910z ul moib 0} sanuuoo onel Jue|d Jo abe abesaae s jendsoH ay)
‘aJeo Jo Ajljlenb yum jue|d jo abe abeiane sajejallod Ajsnpu|

.t.‘_m_.:mom_am._ wial-ieau 1o pasu

SS9| pUB 9sE( J9sSe paxy Jamau e ajeoipul (,s1eak, 'a'l) sanjea Juejd jo abe, abeiaAe 1Mo

9102

JelwojieD m

» Yewpuag g

HANWE

000l

1l oooc

jue|d jo aby abeiaay

SIsAjeuy |eloueuld



321LOVEd JaVD HIVaH
SJUEIOSTOD) PUC SVID

SJIRD[PU




NN. d T 1ANA G

%2905

%L2°S

%EEC

%St

@a@ ®

DL0Z YDIEW ‘SIEIS AQ SUBIPALY JOJEdIPU) 1ILOVH YO HIIVH

jo Arewiwing J1oday S101Ed1pY) (BROUeU] HyD 'gi4 Hoday Arwwng ejeq wes) Buuojuop xald |,

uoiBsY 1S9p JB4 HYD — 910Z ‘si0jeaipuy BunesadQ pue |enueuy (epdseH jo seuewy , !.HHEE

%90°LE

%00°S

%0Cv

%SS0-

%S'6¢

%cvee

%86°0

%¢C8'L-

puai] paliseg eiuloyen

. Jewyouag
158/ 1B

1424

%/ €€ %6 € anuanal 921nias Jualed ssolb Aq papinip
sjgap peq 104 uoisinold snid saouemojje
pue sjuswisnipe [enjoelUOD | - dqRonpag

%E0' 182 %8’ cL sjosse Jau Aq papinp sesuadxa
12A0 8NUBASI J0 §529XT - AInba uo WiN)ay

%S0ElL %9E°¢CL anuanai [ejo} Aq pspialp sasuadxa
19A0 BnuaAas Jo SS80XT - uiblew [ejo]

%EL 0L %Ll L anuanal [ejo} Aq papinp suojjesado
woly (ssoj} swooy - uibrew Bunessdo

ALMIEVLI40Yd
5102 9102

[eNIdSOH Jelo WSy SISAEN

sJ0}edipu| |eloueuld Asy



€T dmimhac aLOT yoie ‘S1elS AQ SuBIpayy JOIEIPU| DUIVEd YD HOVIH

10 ABwwng Jpoday SI01EPU| RRUBLLY YD ‘BL# Hoday Leunng eleq wea) Buuopuow xai4

uoifiay 159/ JB4 HVYS) — 9102 'SI01eaipu) Buiieiadg pue [EnuBulS [B)dSOH JO JEUBWY |, !EE

12e 96°'L 06°0 Lz 60T sjuswéAed ysaia)ui pue jediound
199p |ejo} Ag papivp ‘asuadxa uoneldaldap

pue }sassiul snid ‘sasuadxa Jano

anuaAal Jo $sa0xT - afielanoo 92iA1Rs 309

VN L0 600 620 8t0 salijige)| [e10} AQ papinp
‘asuadxa uoieloaldap snid ‘sasuadxa Jano
anuanal Jo $$89XJ - Jqap |BJO) 0} MOl Use)d

D@ @ ¢

S0 9g'0 900 [4AY 8e0 S]osse |ej0}
£q papwip uchisod JaN - Buoueuy Ainbg
¥e0 FXALY 160 L0 G50 uoneziendes o} jqap uLs)-buo
JHNLONYLS TVUdVO
pualj palsag .elulojed ,Mewyousg  ¢L0C GLoe gL0¢
1SaMA Jed [eudsoH |enowisiy sJafep

sio}edipu| |eloueuld As)



AN (ETEIL 010z yssel 'sIers Ag sueipapy J01e3puU| LIV VO HOVIH
J0 Alewiwing 1poday SI01EMIPU| [EOUBULY HY?D) ‘@14 Wodey lewwns eleg wea) Bunopuop xa)4 v

uoIBay 1SaM JE4 HYD — 9107 'SI0iedlpu] BuneiadQ pue |epuELL [e)IdSOH JO DeuBWlY | !.H-HEE

el 920l PLLL 16Tl gso'el asuadxa
uoieloaidap Aq papinp uoneloaldop
paje|nwnody - jue|d Jo abe abelany

43HLO

VIN 08'LS Z6'E6 L2186 8€'ES skep gge Aq papip
uojersaidap - asuadxa [e)0] ‘Aq pspinp
saniqey juaun) - pouad Juawied abelany

7569 0629 £6°/G YA A" 0,69 2jqeAlsdal
SJUNODE JauU 0} anuanal adnas Juaned

Jau Jo onjes AQ papIAp sAep Gag - 9jqeAInoal
SJUNOD2E J8U Ul 3nuaaal Jau sAeq

‘uoneinasdap ssa9 'sasuadxa Bunesado
[e10} Aq papiaip sjusieainbs yseo pue ysen
- (s@2inos wis)-yUoys) puey-uo-yses sheq

@ V/N 00'Eh 05'v2 Zv6l 61°€S shep gg¢ Aq paldynw

ck'e 89'c ac'L (A oLe saniigel| Jua.und
AQ PapINp S)BSSE JusLng - onel JusLng
AlQinon
pual] panseq .elulojen ,ewyousg 142174 Sioc 910¢
1S9AN JB4 [eydsoH |eliowsyy siahe

slojedipuj |[eloueuld Asy



ADILDVHd JdVD IbWwI
SUB}NSUO)) PUB §VAD

TIAdIM

SISKABUNY
NUSUWeSINCUWILY] INS
o SI|nSey 1JeCel 1509




ﬂN EaREEUIEY:

%6’
%Ll
%8°0¢

%8°0C

%G
%7
%< L-
%e 0L
%L0
%eC
%L
%L

%L

6r6LLL
718
299'66¢"|

299'66¢"L

%0 LG
GOL'wES'L
L95'728'e
956'L81
L19'9€9°c

88°'9G1LT
L9y
HT'S66
6€¢
G06'166

LG 6LS'L
6LLL
LES'L9L'L

LES'L9L'L

%0°'%S
965'G2T'L
£61'0L8°C
GLy'60T
81L'099°C

¥L°001°C
ok
¥9L/LE0"L

#9L'LE0°L

91L0¢/0€/9

GlLoec/oe/9

IALOVE RYD HOVIH

TIAAIM

(71 83Uy / €1 2ui} ey dfl PPA/MS

(9 102 ‘G Bul| | 1d £-S) sAeq P3g/MS 21eAPalY [2I0L

(ZTL 2wy + 1| aul) |23019nS NS

(L 102 ‘21 3uy 2-3) $193Q Peg B|qesINquIIRyY ¥ HBq PIY/MS
(1L |02 ‘g 2ul| £-3) 150D ¥ Ued PRG/AS 4IPSl [B0]

31VY V 1dvVd GIR/MS HYD - [l Lavd
(6 3uy) / g au) 8b1ey 03 1507 HYD

(7 + € 5192 ZOZ U1 A 3d Q) 961043 g 3d D/W [e310)

(£ @ut] + 9 auy)) |RYOIqNG

(€ 31| g 1d 3) 5199Q Peg 2[qesinquuay paysnipy

(1z 2u! g3d 3) 350D € 3d J/W [910L
A1VY 9 LdVd HYD - Il 1dvd
(7 @i / € dulf) waIq 19d HYD

(9102’9 + G sauy - | dul| | 1 €-G) sAeQ BUBNOY D/ [eIOL

(z aun + | aut)) |eoIqNg

(92 2ull A 3d £-3) 5199Q Peg 2|qesinquiisy paysnipy

(9 + G S3UI A 3d €-3) 350D d/l ¥V Hed D/W [=10]
W310 d3d HYD - | Livd

S)insay 1odsy 1s0D



Fr AT IDIOVE RVO HOYIH
TIAdIM
salioe} Buisinu paj|iys ul spoys Juawaaosdwi Ajljenb poddns 0] spunj |elapa) |euonippy
(4vD) 994 asueunssy Ajjend

"Yiesay pue
sooIA19s Juaned Jo Ajjenb ay) aroidwi 0} Japio ui a18dwod 0} yoofoud BulAjenb e asooyd jsnw |epndsoH

‘'sieah G 1o} Jeak Jad JuswAed 100y 000'05.$ B UM uoneziin |[eD-1psp uo paseg
(IWidd) 1eo-1pay Ul seapuasu| pue ubisapey |ey)dsoH dlqnd

"a1ed [e0)-1paN palesuadwoosun
10j poddns jeuonippe pusj se ||am sk sjuswied G| gy au) JaA0o 0] pasnh ase sjuswAed | 9|

"aleys pajesuadwosun Joj jJuswAied
SL6EY Yim H¥Q uo paseq pied si jusieding "4NS pue jusiiedul Joj 300 uo paseq pled diysisuped

'©¥Q uo paseq pied jeuoipe. |

1ed-1paiN

‘alleuuoisanb
ajel wIsul pue uodal 109 pajly Uo paseq Jeak e ad|M] 18S ale sajey '1S09 Jo aleys uo paseq pled

aleslpapy

sue|d Aled paiyl



ﬂN o 17 1

DUV 1AV HOVIH

#9L'cE L2C LLWLT (gs#'/1) jue|q
#29'GE TLT T94LT (6%1'90) ulwpy
LSH'LS 09'¢ 06'6.T (6%76'90) sjyouagq
BTR'LE 6€'C 6TLT (goz'gl) uoneida1da(
4NS 0} 5502 peayiaao pa11p Buiyiyg
(Lov'e) $ o'y $ T6SLT $ (#59'%) $ 000'001$ Aq 53500 NG 81ip Buiseaiou)
(ss07) ules) [enuajod abueyr ajey 91ey ANS MaN quIIBy| 31e01paly
'L e 866'C £00'L 6eR'TT sheq JNS
|e30] = Nilg) [2D-1paiy diysiaupeqd
06'LLE $ a1y 4NS
poday 3507y 81821P3 91/0E/9 PB4

sIsAjeuy Juaswssinquiay 4NS



gz mdmo DOV YD HOVIH
BIIEYMST0]) PUB 8Y/)

TIAAIM

woo jdimmJauy| el
¢St 68¥ 6085
labeuely — aonoeld aiesy)esH

Jauyjled Nepw

Wod JAIM@D)NOAS
2GSt 681 606

Jauped — 991oe.ld aleoy)eeH
AIOA Jug

:Aq pasedsid sem uonejuasaid siy|

NO A jjuey |




aJedyljesy/wo 1]JdIM MMM

10110V id 34O HIIV3IH
SIUBI[NSUO)) PUB SV I

TIAdIM




ATTRACHMEJT B

) Mayers Memorial Hospital District
Always Caring. Always Here.

RESOLUTION NO. 2017-6

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
OF MAYERS MEMORIAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT RECOGNIZING

Edward Wright
As April 2017 EMPLOYEE OF THE MONTH

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees has adopted the MMHD Employee Recognition
Program to identify exceptional employees who deserve to be recognized and honored for their
contribution to MMHD; and

WHEREAS, such recognition is given to the employee meeting the criteria of the program,
namely exceptional customer service, professionalism, high ethical standards, initiative,
innovation, teamwork, productivity, and service as a role model for other employees; and

WHEREAS, the MMHD Employee Recognition Committee has considered all
nominations for the MMHD Employee Recognition Program;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that, Edward Wright is hereby named Mayers
Memorial Hospital District Employee of the Month for April 2017; and

DULY PASSED AND ADOPTED this 24th day of May 2017 by the Board of Trustees
of Mayers Memorial Hospital District by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:
Mike Kerns, CHAIRMAN
Board of Trustees, Mayers Memorial Hospital District
ATTEST:

Valerie L. Lakey
Clerk of the Board of Directors



Employee of the Month Recognition — January 2016
PO-005a



ATIACHMELT

Telemedicine Update as of May 12, 2017
Prepared by Amanda Harris

Space/Logistics:

- Arolling table was ordered for the room, and should arrive any day. I've
requested an updated delivery date from Steve Sweet.

- Dan, CTO for the CTRC will be arriving with our equipment to set it up on May
25. I've asked for clarification as to how he wants to handle the fact that we have
equipment for two locations.

- I'm working with Ryan to determine when we can get the extra table, chairs,
gurney or bed (IR's decision) and old Tetemed cart out of the room before the
site visit. The blinds need to be put back up as well.

IT issues:

- Apex arrived on May 2 with no luck in repairing the ER cart. Dan Kurywchak from
the CTRC has been in contact with Sampson (Apex), Gary (UCD), and Chris
(MMHD} to work on getting this resolved before his site visit on May 25.

- I had a phone call with Dan Langenberg (Sampson’s supervisor at Apex)
regarding our situation with Apex now that CTRC will be setting up the
equipment. | asked that Sampson continue to head up phase one, fixing the ER
cart, and that we bank the hours reserved for phase two for future support
because we will undoubtedly have issues in the future and need their assistance.
Dan wasn’t pleased at first because he thought CTRC was a competing vendor
that we had suddenly brought in, but after clarification that this was a grant
project he was much maore cooperative.

Telemed2You:

- We arestill in progress as far as getting a contract together with Telemed2You
for our non-PHC/Medicare patients. Travis has been reaching out to some other
contacts at rural hospitals using Telemed to discuss reimbursement and their
experience to get more background. When our equipment arrives we can start
immediately with our PHC/Medicare/Beacon patients without contracts because
of their agreements with Telemed2You. Travis tells us this comprises about 80%
of patients seen.

California Telehealth Resource Center/DHCS Project and Site visit:

- The project agreement was signed and executed on May 3rd.

- The CTRC team plus one DHCS person will be coming for the site visit on May 25
and 26. I've sent them lodging info and they’d like to have dinner on Thursday
night at Crumbs. I'll be going and | asked Jessica to discuss it with you. | thought
we might like to invite Dr. Babb as well.

- Dan, their CTO, will be setting up our equipment and briefing Chris and his team
about it on 5/25 from 2-4pm. On 5/26 Dan will present from 9-11am regarding
tech again, and Kathy will present regarding implementation from 11-1pm. Dr.



Babb will be joining us for that portion. | will be there for both days in their
entirety.

- They have sent a 13-page site assessment to be completed before the visit and |
have begun to work on it. | have scheduled time to meet with you on
Wednesday (5/17) to hopefully get this completed so that | can get it to them.

Medical Director/Dr. Babh:
- Your meeting with him on May 3 has put us on track and | appreciate it. He's
been extremely responsive and we have a meeting scheduled on Tuesday, May
16 over his lunch hour to discuss the questions on the CTRC needs assessment
that are specifically aimed at the PCP.
- Dr. Watson has not responded to my email regarding projected referral rates for

the Alzheimer’s unit.

Partnership Utilization Grant
- I've kept up with Amanda Crone at Partnership to make sure they know where
we're at in the implementation process and they're awaiting our paperwork to
get us up and running on this grant once we're started with consultations.



ATTRCHMEAT D

Foundation Report (dated 05/17/17):
The Mayers Intermountain Healthcare Foundation’s board of directors met to conduct regular business
Monday, May 15, 2017, with keynotes listed below:

—)

Financial Reports: including balance sheet, P&L, cantributions to the foundation for the period
March 1-April 30, 2017, Edward Jones investment summary for the first quarter in 2017, and a
grants summary report.

Foundation Events: Health Fair a success with an increase in participants compared to 2016;
upcoming On-the-Green Annual Golf Tournament to be held August 19'.

PowerPoint presentation back in the front lobby area recognizing the generous donors of the
hospital/foundation for 2016.

New Hospital Wing Campaign is currently in the quiet “naming gifts” phase and pleased to
report we have made much progress. We are meeting our plan goals and timelines—and are on
track to launch the community-wide “public” campaign sometime this year. A community event
is being planned and organized.

2016 Income Taxes are being prepared and will be finalized with the CPA June 2nd before filing
with the feds and state. Note: Forms are due May 15th but an extension was granted.

The Gift Acceptance Committee updated the board on two pieces of property recently gifted to
the Foundation in support of the New Hospital Wing Campaign. The properties are currently
listed with local realtors and are located in Pittville and Hat Creek.

The Foundation’s finance committee reviewed and recommended 7 awards for new equipment
acquisitions. Board approved the following awards:

2017 Award Cycle Summary

Mindray Vital Sign Monitor (x2) Acute S 6,643.00
Electric Steamtable (Burney Annex) Dietary $2,135
Mindray Vital Signs Monitor Cardiac Rehab $3,322
Bariatric Bed Cutpatient Medical 55,180
Non Invasive Positive Pressure & BIPAP  Respiratory $14,704
SRM Sport Rehab Versaclimber Physical Therapy $5,295
Muscled Joint Model Set Physical Therapy $447

$ 37,726.00
The Scholarship Committee recommended 7 scholarship awards: 6 graduating seniors from the
local high schools; 1 hospital employee. Board approved and announcement is coming soon.
Foundation Board Education...Who we are? 501(c)(3), organized and operated exclusively for
the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or more publicly
supported organization described in $09({a)(3), Type 3, functionally integrated! Got it?

FYI: There are 10 voting members on the board: Dr. Keith Earnest, Steven Raffin, MD, Paul Kerns,
Mona Carr, Renee Coe, James Hamlin, Randall Harr, Martin Johnson, Elsie Matthews, Linda Adams—
and two exofficio directors (non-voting), Louis Ward and Beatriz Vasquez. Meetings are conducted
every other month with a detailed report to the board the months there are no meetings held.

Submitted by,
Marlene McArthur, Executive Director
Mayers Intermountain Healthcare Foundation






RTIREHMEAT E

Mayers Memorial Hospital District Operations Board Report

Submitted by Ryan Harris, Director of Operations

May 2017

Plant Operations & Maintenance

1. The acute survey went very well for plant operations and maintenance. | am waiting to
see the finalized 2567, but | am very proud of the work that PO&M did in preparation
for this survey. The mock survey also assisted the maintenance team in correcting
deficiencies that the surveyors were looking for.

2. Asof 5/17/2017 our Acute Fire Life Safety Survey had begun. There will be more to
report on this at the board meeting.

3. Dave Burks and | will be meeting with Hat Creek Construction to discuss our options on
repairing the Burney Annex parking lot on Wednesday, May 24",

4. Greenbough design and t met to discuss the design of the SNF refresh project. We
finalized the preliminary design of the project and they will be getting back to me with a
final design over the next couple of weeks. We did finalize several design aspects of the
non-0SHPD portion of the project that will allow us to get started over the next couple
of weeks.

5. Keith Earnest, Travis Lakey, Greenbough, our pharmacy consultant and | met and
reviewed the design for the pharmacy expansion due to new board of pharmacy
regulations. This project is much larger than Keith and | originally anticipated before
bringing on Greenough to assist. To date no project cost estimates have been
established and in order to do so a contractor will need to be brought on board.

Hospital Expansion
1. On5/17/17 we reviewed the 50% completed construction documents. Over the next
couple of weeks we will be making decisions on a headwall vendor, imaging equipment
vendor, and ensuring layouts of rooms are functional and correct.

Dietary
1. The acute survey went well for our dietary department as well. There were some larger
issues that came up during this portion of the survey, but after implementation of a
couple systems that we have been working on these will be resolved.

Environmental Services
1. 1 am extremely happy with Sherry Rodriguez and her staff as the acute survey could not
have gone better for them. Hats off to her and the entire EVS staff for providing our
patients and employees with a clean healing and working environment.



Purchasing
1. Steve Sweet and | are currently working with other Group Purchasing Organizations to
compare pricing and ensure we are members of the right GPO.

Information Technology
1. Chris Broadway and his team are currently working on ensure we are protected against
the “Wanna Cry Ransomware” virus.

Due to our Acute Survey, AHA & CHA conferences in Washington DC and the Fire Life Safety
Survey more will be reported at the Board meeting in May.



Attachment F

Operations Report

May 2017
Mayers Memorial Hospital
April April April
Statistics YTD FY17 YTD FY16 Budget
{ctrrent) (prior) YTD FY17

Surgeries (including C-sections) 9 4 8

» Inpatient 3 4 2

¥ Outpatient 6 0 6
Procedures (surgery suite) 164 210 229
Inpatient 1858 1827 1766
Emergency Room 3328 3364 3000
Skilled Nursing Days 22870 22573 24000
OP Visits (OP/Lab/X-ray) 12664 13947 14477
Hospice Patient Days 759 1393 1520
PT 2694 2714 n/a
Ambulance Runs 356 382 370

Operations District-Wide
Prepared by: Louis Ward, MHA, Chief Executive Officer

BUILDING PROJECT

As reported in last month’s administrative board report we crossed a project milestone moving out of the design
development stage and moving into the construction document stage of the project. I am pleased to report we
are over 50% of the way through the construction document phase of the project as the time of this report.
Barring any unforeseen circumstances we will complete the Construction Document phase of the project on
July 10* which keeps us to our timeline of a July 17" OSHPD Permit submittal. The Building Team will
continue to meet weekly in our efforts to ensure we are tackling issues as they arise as well as hold each other
accountable for open tasks and deadlines. Additional Information related to the project to be reported verbally
and will be documented in the May BOD meeting Minutes.

WASHINGTON D.C.
This month we had the opportunity to join many of our colleague’s throughout the state and nation in our
nation’s capital while we attended the American / Californian Hospital Association Advocacy Conference.
We arrived in Washington D.C. on Saturday evening and began meetings on Sunday. As you can imagine
things in D.C. are very fluid considering the recent passage from the House on the American Healthcare Act
(AHCA). Now the conversation is largely, what the Senate may change in the recent house passed legislation
and how the AHCA will look when this is all over. We spent a lot of time listening to various folks from both
the House and the Senate hitting on topics such as:

e AHCA

Disproportionate Share Cuts

Medicaid EXPANSION STATES vs NON EXPANSION STATES
Individual Mandates / Employer Mandate



o Section 1115 Waiver

e Upcoming Tax Reform

» Rural Health

¢ Gaining back the revenue removed from hospitals when AHA was first implemented which assisted
hospitals dealing with uncompensated care.

Additional information to be reported to the Board of Directors verbally and will be documented in the May
BOD Meeting Minutes.

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH (CDPH) CAH ACUTE SURVEY

This month our Hospital and team underwent and CDPH Acute Survey. This was the first Critical Access
Hospital (CAH) survey we have went through since 2012, so it was long overdue. As always, these surveys are
stressful as they are unannounced and the week’s schedule must be rearrange on the fly to ensure the
appropriate staff are dedicated to the survey team but once again, our fantastic staff stepped up, rolled up their
sleeves and got right to work.

It was very clear to all staff, the assistance we have been receiving from our mock survey team as well as the
countless hours of practice MMHD staff has put in the past 2 years has greatly paid off. At this point, we are
awaiting the final report from CDPH to get the full picture but considering the surveyors exit interview was
very short we are confident things went well. Once receiving the final report, we will have 10 days to respond
with a plan of corrections. The team at the hospital are already working on their plan to ensure we will have no
issues meeting the deadline.

HOSPITAL WEEK

Earlier this month Mayers celebrated the nationally recognized “Hospital and Nurses Week”. A great deal of
planning goes into ensuring we celebrate the hard work our staff here at the hospital does each day. Many
thanks go out to our TEAM MAYERS Committee consisting of hospital leadership (Val Lakey, Libby Mee,
Jessica Stadem, & Theresa Overton) to plan out fun events throughout the week. A special Thanks to Michele
King for all of her efforts throughout hospital week. Also a huge thank you to our fantastic dietary department
for providing food for the events throughout the week.

Some of the events the staff had opportunities to be a part of were; theme dress up days, minute to win it games,
school assemblies, BBQ lunch, ice cream socials, and pizza for our night crew.

We appreciate all of the hard work our staff does to ensure we are providing great healthcare services right here
at home, we had fun recognizing their efforts throughout the week.

SEMSA

A major development in our new strategic partnership with SEMSA occurred this month. As of May 1 SEMSA
began providing Air Ambulance Services to the intermountain area. A helicopter has now arrived to its
permanent home in Adin. This helicopter will be staffed with a Flight Nurse, a Flight Medic, and a Pilot 24
hours a day 365 days a year. It has been reported 12 patients dealing with emergent issues were flown to
appropriate hospitals in the first 15 days of operation on the new helicopter.

TELEMEDICINE

Considerable progress is being made on our new Telemedicine Program. Attached to this month’s Board Packet
you will find an update from Amanda Harris, Telemedicine Coordinator. | am happy to report the team working
on this initiative is making steady progress towards a successful completion early this summer. We have already
began engaging our local Provider group in an effort to increase access to services they feel are lacking in this
community. We seek to do this with the use of our brand new, state of the art telemedicine equipment and
newly renovated telemedicine room. We have also worked hard to create strong relationships with resources



throughout the state such as the California Tele-Health Resource Center (CTRC) and UC DAVIS to ensure not
only a successful implementation of this project, but also ensure ongoing strong strategic partnerships.

Respectfully Submitted by,
Louis Ward, MHA
Chief Executive Officer

Chief Clinical Officer Report
Prepared by Keith Earnest, Pharm.D.--Chief Clinical Officer

Physical Therapy

e The physical therapy department is excited to have received awards from the Intermountain Healthcare
Foundation for muscle/joint model sets and vera-climber.

o Taylor Sloat, Fail River High School graduate with a career goal of being a Physical Therapist, will be
getting workplace experience at Mayers PT department this fail.

o Daryl Schneider, PT manager, is working to bring the exercise stairs into the main building for use by
acute and swing patients.

¢ Exploring an expanded schedule to accommodate 7am and 4pm appointments.
Respiratory Therapy

¢ Our first 28 patients have been enrolled in Mayers Million Hearts program (minimum goal of 30
patients). Respiratory Therapy Manager and Clinical Director, Adam Dendauw, RT, is heading up this
project.

¢ The department received an award from the Intermountain Healthcare Foundation to purchase a new
biPap machine to bring Mayers into compliance with the 2018 standards for non-invasive ventilations.
Staff and physicians will be in-serviced once the equipment arrives.

Cardiac Rehab

e A vital sign machine has been ordered through a generous award from the Intermountain Healthcare
Foundation.

The department is up to 5 monitored patients.
o Dr. Dahle is on track to complete his Cardiac Stress Treadmill training in June.

Pharmacy

e The pharmacy department did well during the recent survey and has performed most of the corrections
already. Areas of focus were insulin drips and crash carts.

o The ceiling tiles in the pharmacy are scheduled to be replaced with solid washable tiles to minimize
dust.

e Susan Reed, RPh, pharmacist consultant, spent May 15%- 17" on site advising on sterile compounding,
the pending clean room construction and the plan of corrections.

Imaging

e RFP for imaging equipment for the hospital expansion project was issued May 18",



Laboratory

o The laboratory department is in the initial enrollment stages to interface with PointClick Care. The
interface will have a significant cost and lead time.

¢ Sarah Moyer, CLS is joining our team through registry through the fall.

» Dr Ramos, pathologist, is scheduled to do his monthly visit on May 30",

Skilled Nursing Facility — Burney & FRM
Submitted by: Sherry Wilson, RN, CNO

Census is at 70.

Critical Access Hospital
Submitted by: Sherry Wilson CNO/Acute

Surgery
» We are continuing to work out the kinks with MVHC with the distribution and use of the “Prep Kits™ for
colonoscopy patients

¢ Both Surgery and Procedure numbers are up from last month, however we have only received 14
referrals during the month of April. Of these, 3 cancelled (1 is having it done elsewhere, 2 will
reschedule when they have time), and the other 3 have been called multiple times with no return call
from patient. Therefore, May stats are looking slim.

¢ Patients whom are not having a Pre-Op Visit are requiring more RN time prior to Procedure, therefore
we will have to allow for more than 1 hour between these patients or staff 2 RN’s on scope days when
there are several patients that have not been through our Pre Op process.

e There was significant down time for Dr. Syverson, Circulator RN, and Scrub in between patients over
the past month due to at 2-3 patient per week who were not required to have a Pre-Op appointment and
required more time with RN and CRNA for the Admit process.

e New referral forms for Scopes and Surgery have been distributed to the MVHC for use (see attached).
The idea is to streamline the referral process from the MVHC to MMHD. This was a joint effort with
Jennette Spezio and MVHC.,

e Ben Nuti and Theresa Overton attended the Lunch and Learn provided by MVC, the “Prep Kits” were
again introduced and questions were answered at that time.

Submitted by:

Stacie Warnock, RN
Surgery Lead



Acute Care St. 1

* The main pressing news in the last month was our Acute State Survey that went well from my point of
view having never been on this side of it before. We have a few items to work on but overall we had no
major deficiencies.

o The main points we need to work on are a few policy adjustments and education to staff,

» Continue to work in cross training staff for Qutpatient and ER.

Emergency Department

e We continue to work on the staffing for the ER. We interviewed an LVN for a possible position for noc
shift and float as needed. In addition, in the process of interviewing techs to complete the Tech
positions at night in the ER. Will be evaluating ER and workflow for the Supervisors and Resource
nurses. Will be posting job description for ER Lead as our current Lead gave notice.

Submitted by:

Theresa Overton, RN
Acute Care Manager
Director of Nursing






